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. Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Monday, November 08, 1999 3:13 PM
To: Sager-Rosenthal, vy

Subject: . FW: sb 260 Am

Ivy,

Julie Laundrie from Sen. Erpenbach’s office asked that I forward to you a drafting request for
an amendment to SB260. I've highlighted in red the suggested change. Julie wants this change
to be in lieu of LRBa0908/1. '

Feel free to call me if you have questions.
Thanks.
Dick Sweet, Leg. Council, 6-2982

From: Laundrie, Julie

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 1999 5:03 PM
To: Sweet, Richard

Subject: RE: sbb 260 Am

Sthis language would be added to LRB 0908/1?
Is 0908/1 still necessary? If it is necessary would the two amendments be seperate?? | would prefer one amendment.

Can we say something like - "if the agency cannot use its current resources to determine age or does not collect date of
birth"? Just a thought.......... ,

Sorry | am complicating this issue a little | think - maybe you should call me tomorrow AM. Thanks Dick.

Julie Laundrie
Office of State Senator Jon Erpenbach
20 South, 266-6670

----- Original Message-----

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 1999 4:52 PM
To: . Laundrie, Julie

Cc: Schmidt, Dan

Subject: sb 260 Am

Julie,

In talking with Joe Maassen from DOT, we arrived at the following language to be added to
SB 260 (together with the language in LRBa0908/1);



Page 2, line 6: after the period insert "This subsection does not apply to a state authority’s
data base that does not include the subjects’ dates of birth."

Page 2, line 9: after the period insert: "This subsection does not apply to information
obtained from a state authority’s data base that does not include the subjects’dates of birth."

Also, Dan Schmidt and I weren’t sure why "a record containing" is included on page 2,
lines 3 and 4 since there is no parallel language on page 2, line 7. If it isn’t needed, any
amendment that we draft to address the above language could delete these words.

Can you let me know if you want me to forward these changes to the LRB. Thanks.
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Richard Sweet, Senior Staff Attorney

- Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff

P.O. Box 2536

(1 East Main Street, Room 401)
Madison, WI 53701-2536

Phone (608)266-2982

Fax (608)266-3830

E-mail richard.sweet@legis.state.wi.us
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